Agenda_Packet_12-14-2023

Agenda Packets Page 1



Agenda

Roxbury Free Library

Physical Meeting Location: Roxbury Free Library
Virtual Meeting Location: Zoom
Meeting link:

Board of Trustees” Meeting  \feeting ID: 598 021 2288
December 14, 2023 at 13:00  Dial in Phone #:  +1 646 931 3860 (US)

1.0
2.0
3.0
3.1
3.2
3.3
4.0
5.0
6.0
6.1

7.0
71
7.2

8.0
8.1
9.0

13:00
13:01
13:05

13:15
13:20

13:25

13:50
14:20

14:30
14:31

Call to order
Additions/Postponements of Agenda Items
Consent Agenda Items
Review of minutes of 11/09/2023 meeting
Review of Treasurer’s Report
Review of Library Director’s Report
Additions to Agenda
Audience
Old Business
Second discussion and approval of
FY25 draft budget (executive session if
necessary for personnel discussions)
New Business
Coordinate Christmas gift plans
Approval of 2024 Town Meeting RFL
Article warnings
Future Meetings
Next regular board meeting 1/11/2023
Adjournment

Roxbury Free Library Mission Statement: Our mission is to develop and nourish the spirit and
imagination of all individuals in our community to enrich their knowledge and understanding. We will
provide free access to library services, programs, resources, and information. Our vision is to keep our
library relevant in a complex world.

Agenda Packets Page 2



Meeting Minutes Physical Meeting Location: Roxbury Free Library

Roxbury Free Library Vil Mecting Locaton: Zoom

Board of Trustees” Meeting  \feeting ID: 598 021 2288
November 9, 2023 at 13:00 Dial in Phone #:  +1 646 931 3860 (US)
Present: Heidi Albright (Chair), Jeanne Beckwith (Clerk), Carl Ellis

(Treasurer), Dottie Guiffre (Vice Chair), Jane Pincus, Ryan Zajac
(Library Director)

Absent: None

Audience: None

1.0 13:00 Call to order

The meeting was called to order at 13:01

2.0 13:01 Additions/Postponements of Agenda Items

None
3.0 13:05 Consent Agenda Items
3.1 Review of minutes of 10/12/2023 meeting

The minutes of 10/12/2023 were reviewed and accepted.

3.2 Review of Treasurer’s Report
Treasurer’s report was reviewed and accepted.

3.3 Review of Library Director’s Report
Library Director’s report was reviewed and accepted. A
motion was made by and seconded by to accept the consent
agenda which include the: minutes of 10/12/2023,
Treasurer’s report, and Library Director’s report. Vote: 5
yes, 0 abstentions, 0 no. Approved

40 13:15 Additionsto Agenda

None
5.0 13:20 Audience
None
6.0 OIld Business
6.1 13:25 Draft Annual Appeal letter

The board discussed . No action taken.

7.0 New Business
Roxbury Free Library Mission Statement: Our mission is to develop and nourish the spirit and
imagination of all individuals in our community to enrich their knowledge and understanding. We will

provide free access to library services, programs, resources, and information. Our vision is to keep our
library relevant in a complex world.

Agenda Packets Page 3



Meeting Minutes Physical Meeting Location: Roxbury Free Library

Roxbury Free Library Vil Mecting Locaton: Zoom

Board of Trustees” Meeting  \feeting ID: 598 021 2288
November 9, 2023 at 13:00 Dial in Phone #:  +1 646 931 3860 (US)

71 13:50 First discussion FY25 draft budget

(executive session if necessary)
A motion was made by and seconded by to enter into
executive session at 00:00 to discuss . Vote: 5 yes, 0
abstentions, 0 no. Approved
A motion was made by and seconded by to exit executive
session and return to open session at 00:00. Vote: 5 yes, 0
abstentions, 0 no. Approved No action taken upon return
to open session.

14:20 Discuss RFL Facilities Communication
The board discussed . No action taken.
8.0 Future Meetings
81 14:30 Next regular board meeting 12/14 /2023
9.0 14:31 Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 14:31

Respectfully Submitted, Jeanne Beckwith (Clerk)

Roxbury Free Library Mission Statement: Our mission is to develop and nourish the spirit and
imagination of all individuals in our community to enrich their knowledge and understanding. We will
provide free access to library services, programs, resources, and information. Our vision is to keep our
library relevant in a complex world.

Agenda Packets Page 4



DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Trustee Meeting held - December 14th 2023 November 2023

Library Operations Report

Upcoming Events and Meetings

¢ Dec. 16 RFL Toy Swap and Holiday Ornament Crafting

e Dec. 26 RFL Closed

e Jan. 3 RFL Board Game Night

e January 15 RFL Book Club

e February 2024 Crankies show and workshop cosponsored with the RVS PTO?

November Outreach

¢ In November the RFL hosted 7 programs and meeting space for 0 events (Roxbury Book Club,
RVS Classroom visits., and Crankie Picture Show). Attendance in these events included 21
adults and 50 children.

e I visited RVS as part of the literacy celebration and provided the whole school a blank puzzle
piece that each student will be decorating to commemorate their work on literacy initiatives and
to mark the 90t birthday of the RFL. (the puzzle creates the silhouette of a tree when complete.)

Miscellaneous

e I have 3 volunteers in que to work on brainstorming and planning the 90th anniversary of the
RFL. So far the general consensus seems to be in creating somewhat frequent events and
activities throughout the year to mark the milestone. March is the month the RFL officially was
“housed” in its current location and we might use that date to kickoff some of the festive fun.

e  We lost our snow shoveling volunteers and I'm not expecting to find a replacement. I'm
inquiring by word of mouth so far trying to find someone willing to help out for compensation
instead.

e ['m meeting with Amy Barrett in early Jan. to work on establishing some community-wide
literacy initiatives in Roxbury.

¢ An exterior motion light was installed on the NW corner of the RFL in November.

RFL Service description
« InNovember 2023 we provided resources for a community member to help caring for a loved-one on
hospice care.

Volunteers providing service in the last month
None.

Agenda Packets Page 5



November by the numbers

Roxbury Free Library

Some pretty good swings in visitation over the last few months. Overall I'd report out Nov.
being a largely healthy month on most metrics. Visitation, circulation, internet access, e-

content circulation, new patrons, ILL, yep, most of those metrics were reasonable in Nov.
2023.

/8 visits J48%

1.28 visitors per hour open since October

Summary Statistics of RFL

Adult and Child Visits for the last 6 months Total Réms Circrilatéd in:the tast 3 moaths
(issue; renewal; & local use combined)

- Aclult 252
197
K\ Qv \,?-
\« S £ £ £
& & & &
g 3 * 02 SToted dtober 202 3Total e Nover 2023Totel

¢ o8 Septen

=175 ... | ILL

19 accessed 8 RFL—»5
8,654 reference - .
items renl  www.roxburyfreelibrary.org
in the collection BERBEES) was visited ? times in November

i 3 8 192
0000 gp Computer | }{Vi Fi
.... Registered new patrons ‘ e GiEAts

‘i 435 active patrons. / - - }\\
[

108 Registered users of LUV

1 Passes checked out

Agenda Packets Page 6



Town of Hoxbury General Ladger

Page 1 of 1

11/30/23
0L:34 pm Detail Trangactions Report Foxburyl
Fariod 1 Jul to Feriod 5 Nov
Last Year Uncollacted
Ascount! 11-6-03=12,00 Unused Budget t Encumbranca YTD Posting Balancs
Demaription: Donations 0.00 0.00 -1,105.00 1,1¢05.00
Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Dascription Raference Dabit Cradit Debit Credit
07/21/23 GLO1 Library Income GI# 20240012 55.00
11/30/23 GLO1 Library Denations @Ji# 20240156 1050.00
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 1105.00
hecount Totals 0.00 1105.00
P —— ———m——
Last Year Unoolleoted
Ascountt 11-6-03-13,01 Unused Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Balance
Dasgriptioni Fundraising 0.00 0.00 =997.25 837,28
Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Dascziption - Raference Debit Cradit Debit Credit
07/21/23 GLO1 Library Income cré 20240012 997.25
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 Q.00 587.25
Account Totals 0.00 957.25
Cmmm——— == ————— . ——
Last Year
Account! 11=7-30-22,00 Unusad Budgsat Encumbranca ¥YID Posting Ealance
Description: Programs & Ixpenses 0.00 0.00 1,011.64 (L,01L,64)
Encumbranca Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Dascription Refarence Debit Credit Debit Credit
09/14/23 APOL Ck:15B95:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 500 42.08
10/08/23 APO1 Ck:19920:BEACON PRINTING Batch 505 26.40
10/16/23 ARPO1l Ck:15391:VEFMONT PARTNERS Batch 506 500.00
10/16/23 APOLl Ck:159983:MINUTEMAN PRESE Batch 506 443.15
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 1011.64 0.00
Account Totals 0.00 1011.64
—mmE—— e

Agenda Packets Page 7



11/30/23 Town of Rexbury General Ledger Page 3 of 3
01:33 pm Trial Balanca - Library Programs Fund Roxburyl

Current Year - Period 5 Nov

™ID
Account/Description Budget Expendituras Balance Expenditures
11-7-30-21.04 Newsletter Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11-7-30-21.05 Misc Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11-7-30-22.00 Programs & Expenses 0.00 1,011.54 1,011,584 0.00
11-7=-30-23.00 Copier Lease 0.0o 0.00 0.00 0.00
11-7-30-24.00 Transfer Qut 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11-7-30-25.00 ARPA Grant Expensas 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
Total Expendituras Q.00 1,011.64 4,011,684 0.00
Total Library Progzams Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Debits: 14,070.50 Total Credits: 14,070.50

Agenda Packets Page 8



11/30/23
01:33 pm

Account/Dascription

Town of Roxbury Ganeral Ledger

Trial Balance

- Library Frograms Fund

Current Yaar - Feriod 5 Nev

11-6-03-03.00 Interast
11-6-03-12.00 Donations
11-6-03-13.01 Fundraising

11-6-03-14,00 ARPA Grant Funds

Tstal Revenuss

Es

timated

Revenue

Raceived Uncollectad

To Date Balance

Fage 2 of 3
Roxburyl

MTD

FRavanue

Agenda Packets Page 9

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -1,105.00 -1,105.00 -1,050.00
0.00 -957.25 -997.25 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -2,102,25 -2,102.2% =1,080.00




11/30/23 Town of Rexbury General Ledger Page 1 of 3
01:33 pm Trizl Balance - Library Programs Fund Foxburyl
Current Year - Period 5 Wov

Account/Description Budget Balance
11-1-03-01.00 Due From Other Funds 0.00 13,058.86
Tetal Asset 0.00 13,088.86
11-2-01-01.00 Due te From 0.00 0.00
Tetal Limbility 0.00 0.00
11-3-00-00.00 Fund Balance 0.00 -11,968.25
Tetal Fund Balance Q.00 -11,568.2%

Agenda Packets Page 10



11/30/23
01:33 pm

Asgount! 01-7-B0-55,03

pesgription: Librazy

pate From pascription

p8/07/23 GLOL Transfer Library Appropia
10/03/23 GLOL gransfer Librarcy Funds

pransaction T¢ tals

Account Totals

Town of Foxbary Genaral Ledgsr Page 1 of 1

Detail Transactions Report Roxburyl
feriod 1 Jul to Fariod 5 Nov
Last Year Unexpended
Unused Budgst Budgat Encurhrance ¥y1D Fosting Balance
©0.00 -32,850.00 0.00 16,425.00 15,425.00
Budgat Budget Encumbrande Encumbranca Actnal Actual
Refarance Debit i i Debit Cradit

aT4 20240028
T4 20240084

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 16425.00

Agenda Packets Page 11



11/30/23 Town of Foxbury General Ledger ¥age 1 of 3
01:33 pm Trial Balance - Library Operating Fund Roxburyl

Current Year - Feriod 5 Hov

Account/Description Budget Balance
15-1-03-01.00 Dua From Other funds 0.00 5,074.78
Total Amset 0.00 5,074.78

15-2-01-01.00 Due To From 0.00 0.00
Total Lisbility 0.00 e.co
15=3=00~00.00 Fund Balance Q.00 -2,244.28
Total Fund Balance 0.00 -2,244.28

Agenda Packets Page 12



Page 2 of 3

11/30/23 Town of Roxbury General Ledgar
01:33 pm Trial Balance - Library Oparating Fund Roxburyl

current Year - Peried 5 Hov
Estimated Recaived Uncsllected MID
Account/Description Favenue To Date Balance Ravenue
15-6-03=03.00 Interast 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
15-§-03-03.01 CD Interest .00 0.00 g.00 0.00
15-6-03-03.02 Dividends 425.00 -213.85 211.15 -107.80
15-6-03-09.00 Grants 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
15-§-03-0%,01 AEPA Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-6-03-10.00 Town Appropriation 32,850.00 -16,425.00 16,425.00 0.00
15-6-03-11.00 Rox Free Library Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-6-03-12,00 Denations 0.00 -25.00 -25.00 ~25.00
15-6-03-13.01 Fundraising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-6-03-14.00 Miscellanacus Income 1,271.00 -50.00 1,221.00 0.00
15-6-03-15.00 Eckfeldt Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-6-03-16.00 Transfer In 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Total Revaenuas 34,796.00 -1€,713,88 18,082,158 =132,80

Agenda Packets Page 13




Town of Roxbury General Ledger

Pags 3 of 3

11/30/23

01:33 pm Trial Balance - Library Operating Fund Roxburyl
Current Year - Feriod 5 Nov

WID
Resount/Desceription Budget Expenditures Balance Expenditures
15-7-03-0%.01 ARPA Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-7-10-11.00 Library FICA/Medi -1,653.00 687.41 -955.59 162.29
15=-7=10~15.00 Library SUIVT =-185.00 45.43 -139.57 0.00
15-7-30=-00.00 Library Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-7-30-15,00 Eckfeldt Project 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00
15-7-30-20.00 Fostags =-325.00 178.00 =147.00 0.00
15-7-30-21.00 Supplies =400.00 139.12 -260.88 0,00
15-7-30-21.01 Bocks/Materials =3,000.00 155,14 -2,B804.886 20.14
15-7-30-21.02 RIF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-7-30-21,03 Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-7-30-21.04 Grant Programs 0.00 620.8% 620,89 620.88
15-7-30-22,00 Cemputar/Scftware -300.00 158.9% -141.01 158.9%
15-7=30=22.01 VOKAL Book Sharing -625.00 625.00 0.00 0.00
15-7-30-22.02 Dues -265,00 Q.00 ~-265.00 0.00
15-7-30-23.01 VT Online a.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
15-7-30-23.02 Domain Registration =-170.00 34.89 =-135.11 14.8%9
15-7-30-24.00 Equipment/Furniture -350.00 312.00 =38.00 0.00
15-7-30-30.00 Electricity =-500.00 251.65 -248.35 51.35
15-7-30-31.00 Telephona/DSL -1,500.00 585.06 =-914.94 114.16
15-7-30-32.00 Fual -1,500.00 B6.61 -1,433,39 0.00
15-7-30-45.01 Training/Prcfessional -300.00 0.00 ~300.00 0.00
15~7=30=48.00 Library Insurance -1,000.00 282.87 -717.13 0.00
15-7-30-62.00 Maintenance =300.00 48,62 -251.38 0.00
15-7=-30-96,.00 Lib. Director FPayroll =-16,1689,00 6,942.25 -5,246.75 1,556.25
15-7-30-96.01 Librarian Substitute Pay 0.00 41.47 41.47 0.00
15=-7=30-56,02 Mileage -200.00 26.20 =-173.80 26.20
15-7-30~86,03 Asst. Librarian -6,034.00 2,631.75 -3,402.25 565.50
15-7-30-587.00 Gifts 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
15-7-30-98.00 NSB Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-7-30~99.00 Miscallanacus Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dxpanditures =34,756.00 13,883,358 ~20,812.65 3,250,66
Cparating Fund 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Total Librazy

Agenda Packets Page 14

Total Debits: 53,754.13 Total Craedits: 53,754.13



page 1 of 9

11/30/23 Town of Roxbury General Ledger
01:36 pm Dateil Transactions Raport Fexburyl
Pericd 1 Jul to Pericd 5§ Nov
Lagt Year Uncollacted
Account! 15-6-03-03.02 Unused Budget Budgat Encumbrance ¥TD Posting Balance
Dasariptiont pividands 0.00 425.00 0.00 | -213.85 (211.18)
Budget Budget  En Encumbranc Actual Actual
Data From Dascription Fefarence Debit Credit Debit Cradit Debit Credit
08/18/23 GLOL Library Dividands GJE 20240048 106.05
11/08/23 GLOL Library Fund aTf 20240130 12.76
11/21/23 GLO1 Library Dividends @ITE 20240143 95.04
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 213,85
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 213.85
[ —— s
Last Year Uncollacted
Acseuntt 185-6=-03-10,00  Unused Budgst Budget Encumbrance YTD Posting Balanca
Dasoripkiont Town Appropriatien 0.00 32,850.00 0.00 -16,425.00 (L6, 425.00)
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encunbranca Actual Actual
Date From Description Referenca Dabit Credit Debit Credit Dabit Cradit
08/07/23 GLO1 Transfer Library Appropia GJ4 20240028 8212.50
10/03/23 GLOL Tranafer Library Funds IR 20240084 B212.50
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16425.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 16425.00
e PO e
Last Year Uncollacted
Acgountt 18-§-03-12.00 Unusad Budgst Budgat Encumbrancs ¥TD Posting Balanas
pagoziption: Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 -25.00 25,00
. Budget Budget  Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
pate From Description Reference Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Cradit
11/09/23 GLOL Library Fund GJE§ 20240130 25.00
Transaction Totals Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0,00 25.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 25.00
e — e
Last Yaar Unoollaatad
Aogount! 18=-6=03-14,00 Ynused Budget Budget Encunbrance YD Posting Balance
Dascripticn: Miscellanecus Incoma 0.00 1,271.00 0.00 ~50.00 (1,221,00)

Agenda Packets Page 15



Town of Roxbury Genaral Ledger Page 2 of §

11/30/23
01:36 pm Detail Transactions Report Rexburyl
Feriod 1 Jul to Parioed 5 Wov
Budgat Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Refarsnce Debit Credit Debit Cradit Debit Credit
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Refarence Debit Cradit Debit Credit Daebit Credit
07/21/23 GLO1 Library Income GJI# 20240012 50,00
Transaction Totals 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
Acczount Totals 0.00 0.00 50.00
e mm———— ——————
Last Year Unaxpanded
Agoount! 15-7=10=11,00 Unusad Budgat Eudget Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Balance
Description: Library FICA/Madi 0.00 -1,653.00 0.00 697.41 85B. 5§
Budgat Budgst Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Refarence Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
07/06/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 072 31,88
07/13/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 072 24.75
07/20/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Bateh 073 34.26
07/27/23 ¥RO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 074 32.68
08/03/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 075 32.68
08/10/23 PROL1 Cumulative Payrell Batch 076 259.36
08/17/23 PROL1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 077 20.76
08/24/23 PROL Cumulativa Payroll Batch 078 32.68
08/31/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Betch 078 32.68
05/07/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Bateh 080 32.68
09/14/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 081 32.68
05/21/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 082 32.68
08/28/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 083 32,68
10/05/23 PROL1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 084 28.16
10/12/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 0B5 32.68
10/15/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 086 38.25
10/26/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 087 33.47
11/02/23 PROL Cwmulativa Payreoll Batch 088 29.36
11/08/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batoh 088 34.90
11/16/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 020 32.68
11/22/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 030 34.26
11/30/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 091 31.09
Transaction Totals 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 697.41 0.00
hocount Totals 0.00 0.00 §97.41
—————— e R
Last Ysar Unexpendad
Asseunt: 1E-7-10=1E.00 Unused Budgat Budgst Encumbrance YTD Posting Balance
0.00 =1B5.00 0.00 45.43 135,57

Desgriptisn: Library BUIVT

Agenda Packets Page 16



11/30/23 fewn of Roxbury General Ladger Page 3 of 9
01:36 pm Detail Transactieons Report Roxburyl
period 1 Jul to Paricd 5 Hov

Budget Budget  Encumbrance Encumbranae Actual tual
Date From Description Rafarance Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
Budget Budget Encurbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
pate From Dascription Raference Debit Craedit Debit Credit Debit Credit
07/07/23 AROL Ck:19699: VERMONT DERT OF Batch 485 22.87
10/08/23 APOL Ck:10956: VEEMONT DEPT OF Batch B0S 22,56
Transaction Totals ) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 45.43 0.00
count Totals 0.00 0.00 45.43
e ——— R
Last Year Unexpandad
Asoount! 15-7-30-20,00 Unused Budget Budget Encumbrance Y¥TD Fosting Balanca
Dascription: Poatage 0.00 -325.00 0.00 178.00 147.00
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance hotual Actual
pate From Description Raference Debit Cradit Debit Cradit Dabit Cradit
08/21/23 APO1 Ck:19811:CEEDIT CARD PAYM Batch 496 178.00
Transaction Tetals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 178.00 0.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 178.00
e e E——————
Last Year U'n-:'!.'pmdod
Aggount! 15«7=30-21,00 Unused Budget Budget Encumbrance Y¥TD Fosting Balance
Dascripticn: Bupplies 0.00 ~400.00 0.00 139.12 280,8E
Budget Budget Encumbrance Engumbrance Actual Actual
Date . From Description Referance Debit Cradit Daebit Credit Dabit Cradit
05/14/23 APOL Ck:19855:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 500 16.00
10/08/23 BAPOL Ck:189964:W. B, MRSON Batch 508 48,14
10/16/23 APOL Ck:19581:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 506 24.58
Transaction Totals 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 138.12 .00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 138.12
——— e m——————
Last Year Unaxpandad
Accounti 18-7-30-21,01 Ynusad Budget Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Posting Balance
Dasoription: Bocks/Materials 0.00 -3,000.00 0.00 195.14 2,804,86
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Dats From Description Refarence Debit Credit Debit Cradit Dabit Credit

Agenda Packets Page 17



Town of Foxbury Genaral Ledger

Page 4 of §

11/30/23
01:36 pm Datail Transactions Rapert Rexburyl
Fariod 1 Jul to Feriod 5 Nov
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encunbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Referanoe Debit Cradit Dabit Credit Debit Cradit
07/24/23 APOL Ck:19722:CREDIT CAFD PAYM Batch 451 175.00
11/22/23 APOl Ck:20097:CEEDIT CAED PAYM Batch 513 20.14
Trangaction Totals Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 195.14 0.00
Account Totals 0,00 0.00 185,14
———— ——— ———we———
Last Year Unexpanded
Agoount: 1E=7=30-21,04 Unused Budget Budget Erncumbrance ¥TD Fosting Balance
Description: Grant Programa 0.00 0.00 0.00 620.83 (620.89)
Budgat Budgat Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Refarance Dabit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
11/06/23 APOLl Ck:20023:CLARENCE BAFER Bateh 508 380.89
11/20/23 APO1 Ck:20077:MEREDITE HOLCH Batch 510 240.00
Transacticn Totals 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 620,88 0.00
hccount Totals 0.00 0.00 620,88
——————— O e mm—————me
Last Year Unexpended
Agoountt 15-7-30=22,00 Unused Budget Budget Engumbrance ¥TD Festing Balanoe
Daseziption: Computer/Scfiware 0.00 -300.00 0.00 158.93 141,01
Budget Budget Encunbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Reference Debit Cradit Debit Credit Debit Credit
11/22/23 ADOL Ck:20097:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 513 158.98
Transaction Totals 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 156,989 0.00
Ascount Totals 0.00 0.00 158.89
e ————— e———
Last Yaar Unsxpandad
Aceceuntt 15-7=30=22.01 Unused Budgat Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Balance
Desaription: VOKAL Book Bharing 0.00 -625.00 0.00 625,00 0.00
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encusbrance Actual Actual
Date From Dascription Referance Debit Credit Debit Cradit Debit Credit
08/07/23 APOLl Ck:19766:GREEN MOUNTAIN L Batch 454 625.00
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 625.00 0.00

Agenda Packets Page 18



11/30/23 Town of Eoxbury General Ledgar page 5 of 8

01:36 pm Detail Transactions Report Rexburyl
perisd 1 Jul to Feried 5 Wov
Budget Budget  Encumbrance Encunbrance Rctual Actual
Date From Description Feference Debit Credit Debit Cradit Debit . Cradit
Account Totals 0.00 - 0.00 §25.00
e e ———

Last Year ' Unaxpandad
hogounti 18-7=30-23,02 Ynused Budgst Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Posting Balance
Dasgription: Domain Registration 0.00 =170.00 0.00 34.88 135.11

Budgat Budget Encusbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual

Date From Description Raferance Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
07/24/23 APC1 Ck:19722:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 451 5.00
08/21/23 APOL Ck:19811:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 456 5,00
09/14/23 APOL Ck:19895:CREDIT CRRD PATM Batch 500 5.00
10/16/23 APOL Ck:15561:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 506 5.00
11/22/23 APOL Ck:20097:CREDIT CARD PAYM Batch 515 14.89

fransaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.89 0.00
Roocount Totals 0.00 .00 34.89
e e e

Last Year Unexpandad
Aogeunti 15-7-30-24.00 Unused Budget Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Festing Balanos
Dasaription! Equipmant/Turniture 0.00 -350.00 0.00 312.00 38,00

Budget Budget  Encumbranze Encumbrance Actual Actual
pate From Descriptien Referance Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
08/07/23 AROL Ck:19771: LEAF Batch 434 . 312.00
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 312.00 0.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 312.00
e —mm——ems e

Last Year Unexpended
Aasount! 15-7-30-30,00 tnused Budget Budget Encunbrance ¥TD Fosting Balance
Cascription: Dlectzisity 0.00 -500.00 .00 251,65 248,35

Budget Budgst Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual

Data From Description Referanca Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
07/24/23 AROL Ck:19725:GREEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 431 48,62
08!21;’23 AP0l Ck:19816:CFEEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 456 51.16
09/14/23 APOL Clk:18R97:GEEEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 500 50.93
10/16/23 APOL Ck:19982:GEEEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 506 45,559
11/20/23 ARPOL Cl:20075:GEEEN MOUNTAIN P Batch 510 51.35

Agenda Packets Page 19



Town of Roxbury General Ledger

Page 6 of 9

11/30/23
01:36 pm Detail Transactions Raport Roxburyl
Fericd 1 Jul to Faricd 5 Nov
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encurbrance tual hctual
Date From Description Reference bebit Cradit Debit Credit Debit Credit
Traneaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 251.65 0.00
hocount Totals 0.00 0.00 251.65
e — s
Lagt Year Unexpendad
Acgount! 1E=T=30=31.00 Unusad Budget Budgat Encumbrance ¥TD Posting Balrnce
iption: Telephone/DSL 0.00 -1,500.00 0.00 585.06 814,54
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumbrance Aotual Actual
Date From Dascription Reference Debit Credit Debit Cradit Debit Credit
07/24/23 AP0l Ck:18735:TDS TELECCH Bateh 431 128.58
0B/21/23 APOL Ck:19824:TDS TELECOM Batch 496 114.58
08/05/23 APOLl Ck:19871:7TD8 TELECOM Batch 458 113.58
10/16/23 AP0l Ck:19286:TDS TELECH Bateh 506 114.16
11/20/23 APOLl Ck:20083:7TD8 TELECOHM Batch 510 114.16
Transacticn Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 585.06 0.00
Agcount Totals 0.00 0.00 585.06
e —_— e
Last Yaar Unaxpended
Acaount! 1E="7=30-32,00 Unusad Budget Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Halance
Dasoription! Fusl 0.00 =-1,500,00 0.00 66.61 1,433.39
Budget Budget Encumbranca Encumbrande Actual tual
Date From Description Referencs Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
08/21/23 APOLl Ck:19815:GILLESPIE FUELS Batch 456 66.61
Transacticn Totals Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.61 0.00
hocount Totals 0.00 0.00 65.61
— e mE——————— ———
Last Yasar Unaxpended
Agoount! 15=-T7=30=48.00 Unusad Budgst Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Balence
Dessription: Library Insurance 0.00 -1,000.00 0.00 282.87 T47.13
Budgat Budget E o e Encumb ce Actual Actual
Date From Description Baference Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
07/05/23 ARPOl Ck:1967B:VLCT PROPERTY & Bateh 485 282.87

Agenda Packets Page 20



Town of Roxbury Genaral Ledger

Page 7 of §

11/30/23
01:36 pm Detail Transsctions Report Roxburyl
Pariod 1 Jul to Period 5 Nov
Budget Budget  Encumbrance Encusbrande Actual hotual
Date From Dasoripticn Raferance Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 282.87 0.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 282.87
E E— S =-=—_-|-:=ﬂ=‘.
Last Year Unexpanded
Asgount! 1E=7-30-62,00 Unuzad Budget Budgat Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Balance
Descziption: Maintenanoe 0.00 -300.00 0.00 48,62 251.38
Budgat - Budget Encumbranga Encumbrance Actual Actual
pate From Daescription Refarence Debit Credit Debit Cradit Debit Cradit
05/14/23 ADOL Ck:19805:CREDIT CARD PAYM Bateh 500 48.62
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,862 0.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 48.62
B e —_— =
Last Year Unexpanded
Agcounti 15-7-30-56.00 UYnuged Budget Budget Encurbrance ¥TD Posting Balance
Dasoriptiont Lid, Diractor Payroll 0.00 -16,182.00 0.00 6,942.25 9,246,758
Budgat Budget  Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Dascription Referanca Daebit Credit Debit Credit Dabit Cradit
07/06/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 072 302.25
07/13/23 PRO1 cumulative Payroll Bateh 072 311.25
07/20/23 BRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 073 332.00
07/27/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 074 311.25
0R/03/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 075 311.25
08/10/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Bateh 076 311.25
08/17/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 077 311.25
08/24/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 078 311.25
08/31/23 PEOL Cumulative Payroll Batch 079 311.25
08/07/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 080 311.25
09/14/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 081 311.25
098/21/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 082 311.25
09/28/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 083 311.25
10/05/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payzroll Batch 084 311.25
10/12/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 0B5 311.25
10/19/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 086 456.50
10/26/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 087 249.00
11/02/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 088 311.25
11/09/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Bateh 089 311.25
11/16/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 030 311.25
11/22/22 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 080 332.00
11/30/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 031 250.50

Agenda Packets Page 21



Page B of §

11/30/23 Tawn of Roxbury General Ledger
01:36 pm Datail Transactions Report Foxburyl
Pariod 1 Jul to Period 5 Hov
Budget Budget Encumbrance Encumb hctual Actual
Date From Description Reference Debit Cradit Debit Credit Debi Credit
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6942.25 0.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 63942.25
—————m— — —_——=
Last Yaar Unexpandad
Aoocount! 1Ea7=30=56,01 Unused Budget Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Ealanca
Description: Librarian Bubstituta Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.47 (41.47)
Budget Budget Ei a Eno ce Actual Actual
Date From Description Rufersnce Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
08/17/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 077 41.47
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 41.47 0.00
Acoount Totals 0.00 0.00 41,47
mm—mme = —_—um ————
Last Year Unexpanded
Asaounti 13-7-30-56.02 Unused Budget Budget Encumbrancea YTD Posting Balanom
Dascription: Mileage 0.00 -200.00 Q.00 26,20 173.80
Budget Budgat Encumbranca Encumbranca Actual Actual
Date From Descriptien Raference Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
11/02/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 088 26.20
Transaction Totals .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 26.20 Q.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 26.20
Em——————— —_— oo ————
Last Year Unexpended
Azgount 18-7-30-56.03 Unused Budget Budget Encumbrance ¥TD Fosting Balance
Dasoription! Asst, Librazian 0.00 -6,034.00 0.c0 2,631.75 3,402,258
Budgst Budgat Encumbrance Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Referanca Debit Credit Daebit Credit Debit Cradit
07/06/23 PR71 Cumulativa Payroll Batch 072 116.00
07/13/23 PROL Cumulative Payrell Batech 072 116.00
07/20/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 073 116.00
07/27/23 PRO1 Cumulativae Payrell Batech 074 116.00
08/03/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 075 116.00
0B/10/23 PEJ1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 076 72.50

Agenda Packets Page 22



Town of Roxbury General Laedger

Page 9 of %

11/30/23
01:36 pm patail Transactions Report Roxburyl
Period 1 Jul to Faricd 5 Hov
Budget Budget Enoumbranca Encumbrance Actual Actual
Date From Description Rafarence Dabit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
Ascount: 15-7-30-96.03
08/17/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Bateh 077 188.50
0B/24/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 078 116.00
08/31/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 079 116.00
0%/07/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 080 116.00
09/14/23 FROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 081 116.00
09/21/23 PROL Cumulative Payrell Batch 082 116.00
09/268/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 083 116.00
10/05/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 084 181.25
10/12/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 085 116.00
10/19/23 FRO1 Cumulative FPayzroll Batch 086 43.50
10/26/23 PRO1 Cuwmulative Payroll Batch 087 188.50
11/02/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batoh 0BB 72,50
11/0%/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 089 145.00
11/16/23 PROL Cumulative Payroll Batch 090 116.00
11/22/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 050 116.00
11/30/23 PRO1 Cumulative Payroll Batch 031 116.00
Transaction Totals 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 2631.75 0.00
Account Totals 0.00 0.00 2631.75
e ——— —— ORI

Agenda Packets Page 23



Potential language for RFL Articles in the Town Meeting 2024:

1. Will the voters approve the sum of $
Computer Capital Reserve Fund?

for the Roxbury Free Library

2. Will the voters approve the sumof $_________ for the Roxbury Free
Library, to be administered by the Trustees, with any excess to be directed to
the Town's general fund at the conclusion of the fiscal year?

Agenda Packets Page 24



